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U.K. 


Dear Mrs. T h a t c h e r , 


N e i t h e r of us assumed t h a t the C o n s t i t u t i o n a l and 


Peace Conference now b e i n g h e l d a t L a n c a s t e r House would 


be e a s y or smooth r u n n i n g ! Y e t i  t seems t o me t h a t we 


are now s t r u g g l i n g w i t h the v e r y l a s t o b s t a c l e b e f o r e a 


Cease F i r e i s agreed - a l b e i t s t i l  l one which has t o be 


overcome. 


As I u n d e r s t a n d i t  , the p r o b l e m i s t h a t o f the 


d i s p o s i t i o n o f F o r c e s f o r the Cease F i r e p e r i o d . Both 


the P a t r i o t i c F r o n t and the S a l i s b u r y group are w o r r i e d 


t h a t t h e y s h o u l d n o t appear t o be s u r r e n d e r i n g t o the 


e t h e r s i d e , or t o be l a y i n g t h e m s e l v e s open f o r e x t e r m i n a t i o n 


i f a n y t h i n g goes wrong. T h i s m utual d i s t r u s t i s something 


we have always r e c o g n i s e d as a p r o blem n e e d i n g t o be d e a l t 


w i t h i n the Conference d e c i s i o n s . I t was t h i s r e c o g n i t i o n 


which caused B r i t a i n t o s t a t e c l e a r l y t h a t b o t h Armies had 


t o be g i v e n e q u a l s t a t u s d u r i n g the I n t e r i m , w i t h t h e 


Governor r e l y i n g upon n e i t h e r f o r h i s own a d m i n i s t r a t i o n . 


I t h e r e f o r e f i n d i t d i f f i c u l t t o u n d e r s t a n d t h e 


B r i t i s h P r o p o s a l s about the d i ^ o s i t i o n o f F o r c e s . As I 


u n d e r s t a n d i  t t h e s e are t h a t the S a l i s b u r y F o r c e s s h o u l d be 


m o n i t o r e d where t h e y are a t t h e i r e x i s t i n g Company Bases. 


The P a t r i o t i c F r o n t F o r c e s , on the o t h e r hand, s h o u l d be 


assembled i n 15 p l a c e s - which i n e f f e c t means something 


l i k e 2,000 men a t each of t h e i r bases i n c o n t r a s t t o 


a p p r o x i m a t e l y 150 men i n the S a l i s b u r y b a s e s . W i t h o u t 


b e i n g a m i l i t a r y man, t h i s l o o k s as i f the S a l i s b u r y F o r c e s 


w i l l s i m p l y s i t i n t h e i r e x i s t i n g o p e r a t i o n a l base r e a d y 


( i f t h e y so d e c i d e ) t o go i n t o o p e r a t i o n a t any moment, 


and the P a t r i o t i c F r o n t F o r c e s w i l l have l e f t t h e i r 


o p e r a t i o n bases and g a t h e r e d i n v e r y l a r g e groups out 


i n the open. 
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Surely t h i s i s not t r e a t i n g the Armies equally? 


I would have thought t h a t r e c i p r o c i t y demanded one of 


three t h i n g s . (a) That both s i d e s should gather i n 

groups of about Company s i z e , at declared spotsj as 


proposed f o r the S a l i s b u r y Forces. Or; (b) That both 


s i d e s should gather t h e i r Forces i n 15 separate designated 

p l a c e s ; as proposed f o r the P a t r i o t i c Front Forces. Or 


(c) That both side s should observe a Cease F i r e from 


where they are, with the Monitoring Forces being given the 

necessary information by the Commanders. What does not 

seem to me t o be e q u a l i t y of treatment i s <hat the more 


mobile Force should be c o l l e c t e d i n groups of 150 men, 


and the Force which moves on i t s f e e t should be r e q u i r e d 


t o assemble i n l a r g e r groupings, away from t h e i r bases of 


o p e r a t i o n , and vulnerable t o the a i r attack s they have 


always g r e a t l y f e a r e d . 


Although I r e a l i s e the many other demands on your 


time, I would s t i l l appeal t o you t o consider t h i s question 


and make the adjustments necessary t o meet what seems to 

me t o be a l e g i t i m a t e o b j e c t i o n from the P a t r i o t i c Front. 


As I am w r i t i n g , I would l i k e t o r a i s e one other 


question with you, about which I am not c l e a r . Does B r i t a i n 


r e a l l y propose t o send the Governor t o Rhodesia before the 

Cease F i r e has been agreed? I t seems to me t h a t i  t would 


be h i g h l y dangerous, both p o l i t i c a l l y and m i l i t a r i l y , f o r 

the Governor t o go t o Salisbury i n advance of an Agreement. 


This l e t t e r comes t o you with my warm personal good 


wishes. I look forward t o w r i t i n g a problem-less l e t t e r t o 


you i n the near future i f we can overcome t h i s l a s t hurdle! 


Yours s i n c e r e l y , 
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